

SPONSOR OPPORTUNITIES



PRESENTING SPONSOR | \$5,000 - Exclusive

Pre-Event Promotion

- Event referred to as [EDCC's Event Name Sponsored by Company Name].
- Prominent acknowledgement showcasing company logo in all Regional Forum branding & marketing collateral including all print/online event marketing, social media, follow up presentations & resources, and dayof event materials as appropriate.
- Access to registration list.
- EDCC marketing toolkit provided to support sponsor promotion/ participation.
- Opportunity to feature company services/resources to EDCC members through a dedicated online event e-blast (reaching 1,500+ contacts).

On-Site Visibility

- 5 Complimentary Regional Forum Registrations (a \$375 value).
- Opportunity for a company representative to address attendees from the podium for 3-5 minutes.
- Recognition from podium during event.
- Company logo included in all event materials, such as programs, signage, digital presentations, and social media as appropriate.
- Opportunity to supply branded promotional materials or gifts at attendee seats, with options for branded centerpieces, logo napkins, utensils, drinkware, table tents, or personalized welcome notes.
- Opportunity to supply branded promotional materials or gifts at a specified vendor table.

Post-Event Wrap-Up

- · Access to the attendee list.
- Media press release recognizing sponsorship following the event.

Event Objectives

The event is designed to look at our communities across the state & learn what attributes they have & what challenges they face.

Gain knowledge, acquire tools & resources to better the economy as a whole.

Topics range from infrastructure, small business development, workforce challenges, economic resiliency and more.

150

Estimated Attendance



GOLD SPONSOR | \$2,500 - Limit 3

Pre-Event Promotion

- · Secondary acknowledgement showcasing company logo in all Regional Forum branding & marketing collateral as listed above.
- · Access to registration list.
- EDCC marketing toolkit provided to support sponsor promotion and participation.

On-Site Visibility

- 4 Complimentary Regional Forum Registrations (a \$300 value).
- · Recognition from podium during event.
- Company logo included in all event materials as listed above.
- Opportunity to supply branded promotional materials or gifts at a specified vendor table.

Post-Event Wrap-Up

- Access to the attendee list.
- Media press release recognizing sponsorship following the event.



2 SEPERATE SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES:

- BREAKFAST SPONSOR | \$1,500 Exclusive
- LUNCH SPONSOR | \$1,500 Exclusive

Pre-Event Promotion

- · Third-tier acknowledgement showcasing company logo in all Regional Forum branding & marketing collateral as listed above.
- · Access to registration list.
- EDCC marketing toolkit provided to support sponsor promotion and participation.

On-Site Visibility

- 3 Complimentary Regional Forum Registrations (a \$225 value).
- Recognition from podium during event and on buffet tables.
- Company logo included in all event materials as listed above.
- Opportunity to supply branded promotional materials or gifts at a specified table.

Post-Event Wrap-Up

- Access to the attendee list.
- Media press release recognizing sponsorship following the event.





PLATINUM SPONSOR | \$1,000

Pre-Event Promotion

- Fourth-tier acknowledgement showcasing company logo in all Regional Forum branding & marketing collateral as listed above.
- · Access to registration list.
- EDCC marketing toolkit provided to support sponsor promotion and participation.

On-Site Visibility

- 2 Complimentary Regional Forum Registrations (a \$150 value).
- Company logo included in all event materials as listed above.
- Opportunity to supply branded promotional materials or gifts at a specified table.

Post-Event Wrap-Up

- Access to the attendee list.
- Media press release recognizing sponsorship following the event.



REGIONAL PARTNER SPONSOR | \$500

Pre-Event Promotion

- Fifth-tier acknowledgement showcasing company logo in all Regional Forum branding & marketing collateral as listed above.
- · Access to registration list.
- EDCC marketing toolkit provided to support sponsor promotion and participation.

On-Site Visibility

- 1 Complimentary Regional Forum Registration (a \$75 value).
- Company logo included in all event materials as listed above.

Post-Event Wrap-Up

- Access to the attendee list.
- Media press release recognizing sponsorship following the event.

CONTACT INFORMATION:

We thank you for your thoughtful consideration in supporting this important event! We look forward to collaborating with you. Please contact EDCC's Executive Director.

Kim Woodworth, Executive Director, EDCC kim.woodworth@edcconline.org | c: 720.371.8997



REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FORUM

VISIBILITY & TESTIMONIALS

"EDCC's conferences provide an opportunity for learning from policy leaders and economic development experts, and networking with ED leaders from across the state. The strength of the network means I have a local contact in nearly every county in the state as I strive to stay informed about economic issues facing local communities around Colorado."

Brian Lewandowski, Executive Director, Business Research Division, University of Colorado









"Colorado Housing and Finance Authority (CHFA) has a long-standing partnership with EDCC and has been a strong supporter of EDCC's mission to serve Colorado's business communities. CHFA greatly values this partnership, not only because we share a mission to strengthen economic development in Colorado, but EDCC also helps CHFA grow our connections to businesses and organizations across the state."

Wyatt K. Jones, Finance Manager, Colorado Housing and Finance Authority

"What a great event! It generated some ideas for me, some reminders, and some great reinforcement of information. The EDCC conferences and events always give me a dose of energy for what I do."

Paula Mehle, Director of Economic Development, & FURA, Town of Firestone

SPONSOR AGREEMENT

PAYMENT

EDCC greatly appreciates your support for the 2025 Regional Economic Development Forum. We strive to bring the most timely information and resources closer to our professionals.

DETAILS					
Sponsor Name:					
Address:					
Phone:					
Email:					
Credit Card:					
ղ Expiration:					v Alla
Billing Address:				AL WAR	•
The second second	- isangu	, (SI)	i Al	116	
A. W. W. W.			X The second	13-	
		Sponsor Le	vel:	212	7
8	Signature:	n n de Tr		4	
	Date:		THE WAY	The Town	FITT
		Mitt it		W II	
A ACTU	Contact respor sponsorship:	sible for	Wile Control		
	Position:				
1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1- 1					
ike checks to & mailing addre		IA			
Box 816, Palisade, CO 81526			THE		和多数